ITEM

MANAGER'S REPORT NO.
COUNCIL MEETING  92/05/04

TO: ACTING MUNICIPAL MANAGER 1992 April 28

FROM: DIRECTOR PLANNING AND BUILDING Our File: 04.310.5
SUBJECT: 1991 CENSUS RESULTS

PURPOSE: To inform Council of the initial results of the 1991 Census

as related to the total population of Burnaby as of 1991
June.

RECOMMENDAT IONS :

1. THAT Council receive this report for information
purposes.
REPORT
Statistics Canada, on 1992 April 28, released final popuilation totals

tabuiated from the 1991 Census that are availabie for the Municipality
of Burnaby as a whole.

The total population for the Municipality of Burnaby, as of 1991 June,
was 1568,858. This represents an increase of 13,697 persons, or a 9.4
percent increase, from the 1986 total of 145,161. This eguates to an
annual average percentage population increase of 1.89 percent.

By way of compar ison, the population increase from 1981 to 1986 was
8,707 persons, or an increase of 6.4 percent. The corresponding average
annual percentage population increase was 1.28 percent.

The population of the Vancouver Census Metropolitan Area increased from
1,380,729 in 1986 to 1,602,502 in 1991, an increase of 16.1 percent.

Characteristics of the population (e.g. age/sex, marital status) are to
be avaitlable on a municipal wide basis as of 1992 July 7. More detailed
and area specific information at the Census Tract level is anticipated
to be released in 1992 August and beyond.

Staff will keep Council informed as to the resuits of the 1991 Census as
they become availabie. A future edition of Information Burnaby is also
planned to incorporate an article on the results of the 1991 Census.

Parr, Director
ANNING AND BUILDING

cc: Director Recreation and Cultural services
Director Administrative and Community Services
Director Finance
Director Engineering
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